Jason Ellison BA(Hons) PGDip

Personal Statement

With four years' experience in London, Sydney and Loughborough, I have participated in both construction detailing, and competition and planning submissions at various scales. After completing Part I at MSA, I worked for my late Father and Alan Dale Architects, then at Johnson Pilton Walker in Sydney, and finally at 21st Architecture in London. After completing my Part II at The CASS School of Architecture under Tony Fretton, Stephen Taylor and David Grandorge, I returned to 21st Architectural as a Part II architectural assistant, where I independently managed residential projects with director Paul Keenan.

Current position

Architect, Leap Architects

Professional qualifications

Bachelor of Arts in Architecture (Hons) Post Graduate Diploma in Architecture

Professional Experience

2014 - 2017 21st Architecture Ltd

London

Part II Architectural Assistant

Working with my PEDR Part II mentor and Associate, Tom Slater, I was responsible for small to medium size commercial residential planning applications across London. Responsibilities included site surveying, concept designing, drafting and submitting planning applications for fifteen projects.

2013 Johnson Pilton Walker

Sydney

Part I Architectural Assistant

JPW have attended to the civic centre of Sydney for the last twenty years. In collaboration with Jan Utzon, they are the official architects of the Sydney Opera House and are currently working on two major bank redevelopments in Sydney's financial centre. I worked on the Commonwealth Bank

project comprising of a glazed twenty storey tower attached to the original Victorian Federal Bank; the first ever in Australia. I was partly responsible for the Foyer Detail Package, and design and drafting of the two principal Wind Lobbies.

2013 DEM Architects

Svdnev

Part I Architectural Assistant

DEM have a long history working on commercial and industrial projects in Australia and China. Working alongside the two directors, I was responsible for 3D modelling and presentation drawings of a technology headquarters in China; and designing and modelling a masterplan for a fourteen-building industrial park.

2011-2012 Alan Dale / Kenneth Ellison Architects

Loughborough

Part I Architectural Assistant

The business partnership was together from 2007 – 2015 and the two registered architects were in my mentors for my Part I PEDR. I was responsible for assisting in documentation, submissions and drafting on school, church and domestic projects.

Select Relevant project experience

Monos Community Centre, Whitwick

The conversion of a granite stone stables and barn into a community hall and café.

Ken Ellison Architects

Whitwick Community Centre, Coalville

A pre-application submission for a new community and Leisure facility in Leicestershire.

Ken Ellison Architects

Christ Church, Coalville

A quinquennial church inspection and written report for the 1830's church in Leicestershire.

Ken Ellison Architects

Com.

Jason Ellison BA(Hons) PGDip

36 Preston Close

The design and build of a new three-bedroom house in Leicestershire for my family. I was involved in building regulations sign off and visiting site with Architect Kenneth Ellison.

Kenneth Ellison Architect

Sutton Grammar School

I assistant with drawings and documentation for the design and construction of a new science block at Sutton Grammar School.

Alan Dale Architects

5 Martin Place

The redevelopment of the Commonwealth Bank of Australia. The project was a multi-million-dollar project and won the Commercial Architecture Award of NSW 2016. I worked on the construction packages for the public foyer and lift cores.

Johnson Pilton Walker

Fitzroy Park

I took a leading role in the design development and coordination of consultants for the preapplication and planning submission of the redevelopment of land at 55 Fitzroy Park, London to design five new high quality, luxury homes.

21st Architecture

Marine Ices Development

I assisted in producing a tender package for the redevelopment and extension of an existing building to create twenty four new apartments in Camden, London.

21st Architecture

North Road Apartments

I managed the concept design for a twelve unit luxury apartment block in Highgate North London, where we took a consented planning application for two houses and joined the mass to create one apartment block.

21st Architecture